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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: CodeComments@ao.uscourts.gov
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 2:54 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Re: Third Written Request for lnformation - Committee on Codes of Conduct

Thank you for your inquiry concerning the current members of the Judicial Conference
Committee on Codes of Conduct. This mail box has been established for the receipt of comments
from interested members of the public on the proposed revisions to the Code of Conduct for
United States Judges. If you wish to file a comment, please use this email box to do so, and
please be assured that each member of the committee will be provided with a copy of your
comments. If you wish to contact the committee members individually for some other purpose,
please explain so that your request for a list of committee members may be considered
accordingly.

For further information about the Judicial Conference and its Committees, please see the
following:

http://www.uscourts.gov/judconf. html

Thank you

"Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org>
CC
Subject Third Written Request for lnformation - Committee on Codes of Conduct

This is now my third written request - and follows, additionally, my two phone calls to the Office
of the General Counsel of the Administrative Office (202-502-1 100: yesterday at 4.15 .m. & this
morning at 10:15 a.m.), leaving two messages for [redacted].

Please furnish me with the below requested information. Also, please advise as to how long each
of the members of the Committee on Codes of Judicial Conduct has been on the Committee and
confirm that the members are appointed and reappointed by the Chief Justice.

Thank you

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 9:04 AM
To: 'codecomments@ao.uscourts.gov'
Subject: Second Request for Information -- Committee on Codes of Conduct



Page 2 of 2

I have received no response to my e-mail, sent two days ago. Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 9:12 AM
To: 'codecomments@ao. uscourts.gov'
Subject: Request for Information -- Committee on Codes of Conduct

Please advise as to who are the members of the Judicial Conference's Committee on Codes of
Conduct - and/or where that information may be found on the U.S. Courts' website.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

4/18/2008


